From: Kenn Baynard

To: Jae Lim

Subject: RE: SES-REG-20180912-04318; call sign: E190637
Date: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 12:51:21 PM
Attachments: imag .pn

Considering filling that out was difficult to do on a good day, I'm not surprised there were some mistakes. Go ahead
and make the changes.

Eenn Baynard | Operations Manager
WBUP & WBKP ABC 10 & CW 5

S0 &llis

http://www.abcl0up.com

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 12:48 PM

To: Kenn Baynard <kenn@abc10up.com>

Subject: RE: SES-REG-20180912-04318; call sign: E190637

This is for C-band receive-only registration.

Your company submitted an application and we are currently reviewing your application.
We calculated and need to make changes to your application.

Please confirm the change and we will update your application.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899

From: Kenn Baynard <kenn@abc10up.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 12:42 PM

To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Subject: RE: SES-REG-20180912-04318; call sign: E190637

What is this about?

Eenn Baynard | Operations Manager
WBUP & WBKP ABC 10 & CW 5

S0 &lis

http://www.abcl0up.com
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https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.abc10up.com_&d=DwMFAg&c=y0h0omCe0jAUGr4gAQ02Fw&r=9WE5FdN4KYt8HALV73xk3w&m=-YKu0HGHQ9gw7eJlCLcz9E4636zlS40MTZF5BYpkRIU&s=jmNyn08eXopT7mzZQRQSDA3dqq_7-RY_FaH7-VNr2bM&e=
mailto:kenn@abc10up.com
mailto:Jae.Lim@fcc.gov
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.abc10up.com_&d=DwMFAg&c=y0h0omCe0jAUGr4gAQ02Fw&r=9WE5FdN4KYt8HALV73xk3w&m=bi0yDhzDsXkVS3F3wJUUPGuwYc5NNspHB0hwL3JE3OU&s=zmOs05TtRbrByo_spvdxWVLJp4nXc90CP3RSVMmDn0s&e=

Cid |Freqlo |FreqHi |Sathrc |Satérc |Elev  |Elev  [Aam  |Azim | CalcElev|Calc Elev| Calc Azim| Calc Azim]

Flow |zl | He] estl_|[Fastl | fwest |Eastl | iwesn |Eas | nwes |(East |pwest |27termel®
1 s a0 5 5 09 363 983 1263 7
o am  wom 5 5 09 363 983 1263 B
3w 4 5 5 09 363 983 1263 3

Cd |Frealo |FreqHi |Seiérc |Saic |Elev  |Elev |Aeim |Azim |CaloElev | Calc Eley | Calc Acim| Calo Acin

Flow |zl | MHe | E: ] | Fastl | West] | [East ol |westl |[East |wesy |Ameme
T a0 s 5.5 B2 54 _ 1060 %47 i
I I 5 5 52 54 1080 247 B
3w am 5 5 52 54 1080 2547 3





From: Jae Lim <Jae.lim@fcc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 12:08 PM

To: kenn@abc10up.com
Subject: SES-REG-20180912-04318; call sign: E190637

Hi Kenn Baynard,

Please confirm the change from SatArc 9W-223W & Azim 94 degrees to SatArc 18 W-157W & Azim 105 254.7 degrees
to keep Elev 5 degrees.

I will update your application if you agree.

Thanks.
Crd |Freqla |FreqHi |Sattre |Satére | Eley Elew [ﬁéinﬁu | Azirm Calc Elev | Cal Elew | Calz Azim | Cale AZim|Antenna D
Row | [MHz] [MHz] [East] |[wiest] |[East] [Mwest] |[Fast] |[Pwfest] [[East] [ est] [E ast] [ est]
1 aron 4200 Fnd| 223w ] 94 -0.9 -36.3 98.3 1263 1
2 3700 4200 Fd| 223w 5 5 94 94 -0.9 -36.3 98.3 1263 2
3 3700 4200 Fdl 223w ] i 94 94 -0.9 -36.3 98.3 1263 3
Cid |Freqlo |FreqHi |Satdrc | Sathrc |Elew Elew Azim Azim Calc Elev | Calc Elew | Calz Azim | Calc Azim | Antenna D
Row | [MHz] [MHz] [East] |[wiest] |[East] [Pwest] |[Fast] |[Pafest] [[East]) [ est] [E ast] [iest]
..... 1), ..3700 4200 e 18w 8 B 106 2547 852 54 1060 2847 1
2 3700 4200 18 157w 5 5 105 2547 52 54 105.0 2547 2
3 3700 4200 18 157w i ] 105 2547 b2 54 106.0 2847 3
Jae Lim
FCC/IB

1-202-418-2899
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